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Shea, Elisabeth

From: Walkenhorst Barber, Sarah

Sent: Friday, January 25, 2019 10:11 AM
To: Shea, Elisabeth; Wyatt, Zachary
Subject: FW: Lyme Disease Bill Draft Requests

Hi Lis and Zack:

Sen. Cowles office contacted me yesterday regarding some requests related to Lyme disease. A couple of the requests
are DNR related (see below—1've omitted the other nonrelated requests). Could you let me know who will take these,
- orif they fall in another drafting area? | have a couple of follow up comments from the office once we have drafters.

Thanks,
Sarah

From: Miller, Evan <Evan.Miller@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Thursday, January 24, 2019 3:34 PM

To: Walkenhorst Barber, Sarah <Sarah.WalkenhorstBarber@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Herkert, Toni <Toni.Herkert@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Mugnaini, Jason <Jason.Mugnaini@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Lyme Disease Bill Draft Requests

Hi Sarah,

Following-up on our phone conversation, below is the outline of the seven bills we’re looking to get drafted
relating to Lyme Disease. '

Draft 6: Requiring Signs on Ticks and Lyme Disease on Certain State Properties
e Require signage designed in consultation with DHS to raise awareness of Lyme Disease, inform on how
to prevent tick bites, and encouraging visitors to check for ticks after visits to be posted in common
areas such as the park entrance, a trailhead, or in a campground in all state parks and forests (at least one
sign per property)
- Provide time for DNR and DHS to post the signs through delayed implementation

Draft 7: Requiring the Sale of Bug Spray at Certain State Properties
e Require the DNR to sell bug spray in all state parks and forests when their park or forest office is open
and staffed or require the DNR to create an agreement with a Friends group who has an active presence
in parks such as operating a concession stand to sell bug spray when the stand is open and staffed
- Allow for some flexibility in this mandate in case the Department or Friends group is out of
stock or does not have an active presence in the park or forest

Please let me know if you have any qﬁestidns, and thank you in advance for all of your help with these drafts.
Best,

Evan

Evan Miller Legislative Aide 1 Office of State Senator Robert Cowles
(608) 266-0484 1118 South, State Capitol | http://legis.wisconsin.gov/senate /02 /cowles
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AN ACT relatlng to: makmg insect repellant available for sale in state parks

and state forests.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill requires the Department of Natural Resources to ensure that insect
repellant is available for purchase in every state park and state forest, either by
selling it at a state park or state forest office when open and staffed, or by arranging
by agreement with a friends group that operates a concession stand in the state park
or state forest to sell it when the stand is open and staffed.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows: A

SEcCTION 1. 23.1165 of the statutes is created to read:

23.1165 Sale of insect repellant. (1) In this section, “friends group” has the
meaning given in s. 23.098 (1) (b). ' —~

(2) The department shall ensure that insect repellant is available for purchase

in every state park and state forest through one of the following methods:
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SECTION 1

(a) Making insect repellant available for sale at the state park office or state
forest office at all times when the office is open to the pﬁblic and staffed.

(b) Arranging by agreement with a friends group that operates a concession
stand in a state park or state forest to have insect repellant available for purchase
in that concession stand when open to the public and staffed.

(3) Therequirement under sub. (2{does not appb;(if thereisno state park office,
state forest office, or friends group that operates a concession stand in that state park
or state forest or, if the state park or state forest offi ‘e or friends group concession
stand sells out of insect repellant, for an amount of time that is sufficient to allow for
restocking. N

(END)
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AN ACT to create ?g 1165 of the statutes; relating to: making insect repellant

available for sale in state parks and state forests.

‘ 1v o-fhov lo ca-f s oAl pocte v et
Analysis by the Legislative{Reference Bureau ’

This bill requires the Department of Natural Resources to ensure that insect
repellant is available for purchase in every jstate park and state forest, either by
selling it at a state park or state forest office vhen open and staffed, or by arranging
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
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 23.1165 of the statutes is created to read:

23.1165 Sale of insect repellant. (1) In this section, “friends group” has the
meaning given in s. 23.098 (1) (b).

(2) The department shall ensure that insect repellant is available for purchase

in every state park and state forest through one of the following methods:
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(a) Making insect repellant available for sale at the state park office; 01) state
g D bReeloc st o i g Stase pacik @ SEatE favest
forest offlc%lt all times when the offlcs’\[ﬁ open to the public and staffed.
' ov o1 hev éﬂ{}/,ﬁffﬁv
(b) Arranging by agreement with a friends group that operates a concession

stand in a state park or state forest to have insect repellant available for purchase
in that concession stand when open to the public and staffed.
(3) The requirement under sub. (2) does not apply with respect to a state park

~ O
or state forest if there is no state park office, state forest offlce

friends group that

R o X §
operates a concession stand mg‘ state park or state forest or{ 'if the state park or
@“g B ;"r‘s i b} 7/

state forest offlce/Zor friends group concession stand sells out of 1nsect repellant, for
an amount of time that is sufficient to allow for restocking. /

(END)




Shea, Elisabeth

From: Miller, Evan

Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2019 6:05 PM
To: Shea, Elisabeth

Subject: LRB 1759

Hi Lis,

Thank you so much for your work on LRB 1759/P1 regarding the sale of bug spray on certain state properties,
and more broadly for the work on all of the different pieces of legislation you’ve helped us with early in this
session!

I have one edit on this draft that we’d like to make for a P2. On page 2, lines 1 to 2, can we add something
similar to the following that reads ‘available for sale at the state park office, state forest office, or other location
in the park or forest at all times when the office or other location is open to the public and staffed’. In thinking
about the bill further today, it occurred to us that some of the concession stands may be operated by the state
and not a friends group. While we know that many of these stands are operated by friends groups, we just want
to have our basis covered in-case there is another area besides the park offlce that the DNR would prefer to sell
bug spray. Apart from this change, it looks great.

Please let me know if you have any questions. Thank you!

‘Evan

Evan Miller Legislative Aide 1 Office of State Senator Robert Cowles
(608) 266-0484 1118 South, State Capitol 1 hittp;//legis.wisconsin, fzov/senate/OZ/cow




Shea, Elisabeth

From: Miller, Evan

Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2019 4:30 PM
To: Shea, Elisabeth

Cc: Bruce, Cory

Subject: LRBs 1758, 1759, and 2738

Hi Lis,

Could you please send me the /1 on LRB 1758/P3, LRB 1759/P2, and LRB 2738/P3 relating to Lyme Disease?
Also, could you please open a drafting file for these three bills and send a draft to Representative Mursau’s
office?

Thank you!

Evan

Evan Miller Legislative Aide 1 Office of State Senator Robert Cowles
(608) 266-0484 1118 South, State Capitol | http://legis.wisconsin.gov/senate/02 /cowles
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AN ACT to create 23.1165 of the statutes; relating to: making insect repellant

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
selling it at a state park or state forest office or other location in the park or forest
when open and staffed, or by arranging by agreement with a friends group that
operates a concession stand in the state park or state forest to sell it when the stand
is open and staffed.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows: :

SEcTION 1. 23.1165 of the statutes is created to read: \

23.1165 Sale of insect repellant. (1) In this section, “friends group” has the
meaning given in s. 23.098 (1) (b).

(2) The depértment shall ensure that insect repellant is available for purchase

in every state park and state forest through one of the following methods:
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(a) Making insect repellant available for sale at the state park office, state
forest office, or other location in the state park or state forest at all times when the
office or other location is open to the public and staffed. |

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
of state forest if there is no state park office, state forest office, or other location in
the state park or state forest where the department can make insect repellant
available for sale or no friends group that operates a concession stand in the state
park or state forest or, if the state park or state forest office, other location, or friends
group concession stand sells out of insect repellant, for an amount of time that is

sufficient to allow for restocking.

(END)



Barman, Mike

From: Miller, Evan

Sent: Friday, May 24, 2019 11:04 AM
To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB -1759/1

Please Jacket LRB -1759/1 for the SENATE. Thank you!



